DOCKET NO 10-2526-01

EMAIL. EXCHANGE REGARDING STIPULATION AND CONSENT TO I-WIRELESS APPAEARING
TELEPHONICALLY



Subject: Docket No. 10-2526-01 i-wireless

Judge Arredondo,

Page 2 of 2

With regard to next week’s hearing, the Division intends to sign the stipulation, and has
no objection if i-wireless appears by telephone. Please let me know if you have any

questions.

Thank you,
Trisha Schmid

Trisha Schmid

Assistant Attorney Generdl
160 East 300 South

P.O. Box 140847

Sait Lake City UT 84114-0857
{801) 366-0380
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Ruben Arredondo - RE: Docket No. 10-2526-01 i-wireless

From: Ruben Arredondo

To: Mecham, Stephen F.; Schmid, Patricia

Date: 4/20/2011 3:07 PM

Subject: RE: Docket No. 10-2526-01 i-wireless :

CcC: Proctor, Paul; cmcdowell@telecomcounsel.com;  Isteinhart@telecomcounsel...

Attachments: Arredondo, Ruben.vcf

So does anyone have any objection to the Commission entering an order allowing I-wireless to appear
telephonically? I don't think there are, but I would like to know before I enter the Order. T assume the Office
and the Division don't have any objections, SLCAP, any objections?

Ruben H, Arredondo

Administrative Law Judge/Legal Counsel

Public Service Commssion of Utah

160 L. 300 S., 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Tel: 801-530-6716

Fax: 801-530-6796

E-mail; rarredondo@utah.gov

>>> "Stephen F. Mecham" <sfmecham@cnmiaw.com> 4/20/2011 3:03 PM >>>

URTA does not intend 1o sign a stipulation and will engage in some cross examination, but has not objection o
wireless appearing by ielephone.

Stephen F. Mecham
Altornsy AtLaw

PLEASE NOTE: The information contained in this message may be privileged
and confidential. i you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, printing, dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this
cammunication is strictiy prohibited. If you hava received this communication in
error, please reply to the sendar and delete sl copies of the message.

From: Patricia Schmid [mailto:pschmid@utah.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 3:01 PM

To: Ruben Arredondo

Cc: Stephen F. Mecham; smartinez@slcap.org; cmcdowell@telecomcounsel.com;
Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com; Paul Proctor
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® SLCAP does not intend to sign a stipulation, SLCAP does not object to i-wireless appearing by telephone.

U Sonya Martinez, CSW

3
4

- Policy Advocate

3 Sait Lake Community Action Program
£764 South 200 West

. {Salt Lake City, Utah 84101

fﬁg smartinez@sicap.oryg

Phone: (801) 214-3148

Fax: (801) 355-1798
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Ruben Arredondo - RE: Docket No. 10-2524-01 i-wireless

From: Patricia Schmid

To! Arredondo, Ruben; Mecham, Stephen F.; Proctor, Paul

Date: 4/20/2011 3:20 PM

Subject: RE: Docket No. 10-2526-01 i-wireless

CC: emedowell@telecomcounsel.com; Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com; smartinez...

The Division does not object either.

Trisha Schmid

Assistant Attorney General
160 East 300 South

P.O. Box 140847

Salt Lake City UT 84114-0857
{801) 366-0380

>>> Paul Proctor 4/20/2011 3:18 PM >>>
The Office does not object to such an order.
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Ruben Arredondo - RE: Docket No. 10-2526-01 i-wireless

From: Paul Proctor

To: Arredondo, Ruben; Mecham, Stephen F.; Schmid, Patricia

Date: 4/20/2011 3:18 PM

Subject: RE: Docket No. 10-2526-01 i-wireless

cc: cmedowell@telecomcounsel.com;  Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com; smartinez...

L@ The Office dees not ohiect to such an order.
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